NEW MEXICO
OIL GONSERVATION COMMISSION

~ AZTEC, NEW MEXIGO

Assistant Division Manager
Dear Mr. Dugans e %
hm-wmnmanulnn(mulpmimcmm
for the dual oompletion of your #1 Indian "O" Well, located
in the NE$ Section 32-28N-3W, Ric Arriba County.
Porag . ""‘i £
It is ocur understanding e verds Formation will

be plugged in this well and 4hed-4t will be converted to a
oingle oempletion in the RCEGNNSE C1iffs Formation.

Yours very truly

TR N R

hl‘,’ Ce Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA tks

ces Mr, A. L. Porter
0CC, Santa Pe, H.M.




